
 
  

30 August 2019  

 

By email 

 

Ipek Investment Limited 

c/o Ms. Penny Madden QC,  

Mr. Cyrus Benson,  

Ms. Meghan Higgins, 

Ms. Besma Grifat-Spackman, 

Ms. Nadia Wahba, 

Ms. Rose Naing 

Ms. Lindsey Schmidt 

Ms. Sophy Helgesen 

Gibson, Dunn & Crutcher LLP 

Telephone House 

2-4 Temple Avenue 

London EC4Y 0HB 

United Kingdom 

 

Republic of Turkey 

c/o Mr. Hakkı Susmaz 

Assoc. Prof. Dr. Atike Eda Manav Özdemir, 

Ms. Açelya Şahin, Mr. Recep Akbayır, Mr. Güray Özsu 

Presidency of the Republic of Turkey, Department of 

Administrative Affairs, General Directorate of Law and 

Legislation 

Cumhurbaşkanlığı Külliyesi 

06560 Beştepe – Ankara, Turkey 

  and 

Ms. Melek Küreeminoğlu, Ms. Sena Baldoğan 

Ms. Serap Kullar, Mr. Onur Yorulmaz, 

Ms. Eda Akis, Ms. Asude Akgül,  

Mr. Şerif Şamil Daniş, Mr. Sami Türker 

Savings Deposit Insurance Fund 

Büyükdere Cad. No 143  

Esentepe/Şişli 

34394 Istanbul, Turkey 

  and 

Mr. Thomas K. Sprange QC, Mr. Sajid Ahmed 

Mr. Viren Mascarenhas, Mr. James Cockburn 

Ms. Kateryna Frolova, Ms. Ema Vidak Gojkovic 

Ms. Jessica Beess und Chrostin, Ms. Kateryna Frolova, 

Ms. Lisa Wong 

King & Spalding International LLP 

125 Old Broad Street 

London EC2N 1AR, United Kingdom 

  and 

Mr. Mustafa Doğan Inal, Mr. Eyüp Kul, 

Mr. Murat Erbilen, Mr. Turgut Aycan Özcan, 

Ms. Alya Yamakoğlu 

Lexist 

Levent Mah. Büyükdere 

Cad. Bahar Sok. Özdilek 

AVM River Plaza No: 13/22. 

34330 Istanbul, Turkey 

 
Re:  Ipek Investment Limited v. Republic of Turkey 

(ICSID Case No. ARB/18/18) 

 

 

Dear Mesdames and Sirs,  
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 The Tribunal refers to the Claimant’s email of 28 August 2019 seeking the Tribunal’s permission 

to extend by one week (i.e. until 9 September 2019) the deadline to file its Statement of Defense on 

Preliminary Objections, and to the Respondent’s email of the same day and its letter of 29 August 2019 

requesting that the Tribunal reject the Claimant’s request for an additional extension, and if the Tribunal 

decides to grant the extension, suggesting further extensions to the subsequent deadlines.  

 

In the exercise of his powers under paragraph 6.1 of Procedural Order No. 1, the President has 

decided to amend the procedural timetable as follows: 

 

 

  

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

 

 

Jara Mínguez Almeida 

Secretary of the Tribunal 

 

cc: Members of the Tribunal  

                                                        
1 https://www.gov.uk/bank-holidays  

Submission 

 

Date Tribunal order 

Claimant’s Statement of Defense on Preliminary 

Objections, including a draft List of Issues 

2 September 2019 5 September 2019 

Document Production Requests related to Preliminary 

Objections only  

16 September 2019 19 September 2019 

Draft list of issues 16 September 2019 19 September 2019 

Responses to Requests, including Objections to 

Requests (if any) 

30 September 2019 3 October 2019 

Completed Redfern schedule, including replies to 

objections, sent to Tribunal and voluntary production 

of documents for Requests to which Parties did not 

make objections 

14 October 2019 17 October 2019 

Tribunals’ Decision on Objections to Requests 4 November 2019 4 November 2019 

Supplemental production of documents following 

Tribunal’s Decision on Objections to Requests  

2 December 2019 2 December 2019 

Respondent’s Reply on Preliminary Objections 14 February 2020 14 February 2020 

Claimant’s Rejoinder on Preliminary Objections 21 April 2020 21 April 2020 

Witness notification related to Preliminary Objections 

(if any) 

2 May 2020 4 May 20201 

Submission of final list of issues, chronology of key 

events, dramatis personae 

5 May 2020 11 May 2020 

Pre-Hearing Organizational Meeting  

 

Between 27 April 

and 1 May 2020 

W/c 11 May 2020 

Joint report of experts (if applicable) 8 May 2020 18 May 2020 

Hearing on Preliminary Objections 1-5 June 2020 1-5 June 2020 

https://www.gov.uk/bank-holidays

